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OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF INSTRUCTION 
CURRICULUM AND GENERAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE 

Zoom log in:   https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97059624458 
 
 

Memorandum 

TO:  Curriculum and General Education Committee 
S. Balason, K. Bandy, M. Bishop, K. Carlson, J. Chaidez, J. Grimes, M. Jiles, M. Mayfield, 
N. Lopez, M. Oja, D. Rodenhauser, D. Vohnout, ASB Representative, and PTK 
Representative 
 

FROM:  Dr. Vicki Jacobi, Senate Co-Chairperson 
  Dr. Leslie Minor, V.P. of Instruction, Co-Chairperson 
 
DATE:           August 17, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Next Meeting’s Agenda   
 
 
The next meeting of the Curriculum and General Education Committee will be held on Thursday, 
August 20, 2020 from 12:00-2:00 via Zoom.  
 
Meeting information below: 
 
Topic: Curriculum and General Education Committee 
Time: August 20, 2020 12:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 
 

AGENDA 
 

I. PUBLIC COMMENTARY 
 

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: From the May 22, 2020 Curriculum & General Education meeting  
 
III. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

 A. Curriculum Institute Update  
 B. New Curriculum Members  
 C. 20/21 Curriculum & General Education Meeting and Charter 
 D. Courses under five-year review 
 

IV. TRAINING 
A. Required training of Curriculum Committee for certification 
 

V. NEXT MEETING: Fall 2020 TBD, via Zoom.  
 

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/97059624458

	TO:  Curriculum and General Education Committee

